Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM No. _257 series 2019

ELEASE

To: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Program Supervisors, CID and SGOD ',,MEPEF €0
Public School District Supervisors o y-ﬁ
School Heads, Public Elementary and Secondary Schools
Public Elementary and Secondary School Teachers
All Others Concerned

From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: DIVISION TRAINING IN ARALING PANLIPUNAN TEACHING STRATEGIES

and LM PRODUCTION

Date: July 26, 2019

1. The Department of Education, Dw:snon of Dagupan City will conduct th
Division Training in Aralmg Panlipunan Teaching Strateg|es an
August 7-9, 2019 at Tres Juanitos Resort, Baybay Lopez, Blnamale

2. The trammg -aims:to::

o a. develop {earning matenals in Araling-Panlipunan; -
b, create interactive and learner-centered mstructnonal materials in Araling Panlipunan;
_¢. develop skills on the use of different strategles in teaching Araling Panlipunan.

3. Facilitators and participants to this training are the following:
a. Elementary School AP Coordinators (One (1) per school)
b. Secondary
- Alexis Pidlaoan
- Junalyn Ramirez
- Cindy Gano
- Jherry Faustino
- Jayson Cansino

b. Facilitators
- Cristina Aquino
- Markconi Taroma
- Jeryliee Tolentino
- Renato Santillan
- Einee Camota
- Juanito Villanueva
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4. Participants are requested to bring laptop, curriculum and teacher’s Guide in Araling
Panlipunan.

5. Immediate dissemination and compliance of this Memorandum is desired.

DR. LORNA G.BUGAYONG, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent
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